From: Webforms@cityofls.net

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 2:45 PM
To: Clerk
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Darryl Nelson

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!l

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

| wish to apply for: Board of Aeronautical Commissioners

Name: Darryl Nelson

Home Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number: -

District registered to vote: District 2

Years as aresident: 57

High School Attended: Lees Summit High School

College Attended: University of Mo -Kansas City

Current Employment: Retired

Position Held:

Interest Response: | have been a private pilot for 12 years. | participate mostly in public benefit flying
(Angel Flight, animal rescue, other humanitarian efforts). | am interested in helping formulate strategic
plans to use our airport as a resource to support our community.

Other Activities: Board of Directors- Angel Flight, Greater Lees Summit Healthcare Foundation
Habitat For Humanity

Missouri Academy of Family Physician

Various public benefit flight organizations focused on humanitarian relief

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:



Please elaborate on above:
Do you have experience as a/an:
Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency,
organizational alliance, or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and
wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards: Not currently
Term(s) Expires:

Past LS Boards or other community: Lees Summit Social Service. Lees Summit R7 advisory committee.
American Cancer Society.

Other Interests: Retired to focus on community service as shared above.

2026 Charter Review Commission Additional Questions
Do you hold an elected public office?

Are you an employee of the City of Lee's Summit?

Age:

Sex:

Race:
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